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Our Vision. To have an infrastructure and city workforce that supports a sustainable, diversified and growing 
economy. We will partner with others to achieve economic development and other common goals that assure a 
high quality of living, and excellence in education. 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 

DATE:                  04/27/23 

TO: Robert J Mawson 

FROM: Scott Runzo FDC 

SUBJECT: April 2023 Monthly Report 
 

STAFF REPORT 

 
Rescue and fire calls  

● 24 EMS calls  
● 2 fire related calls  

 
Fire/EMS activity: 
 

• Testing for volunteers Scott Pak re-scheduled for summer 

• Scott Pak service will be performed this summer   

• EMS/prevention participated in Children’s fair hosted by BBNA and the hospital  

• Completed a new Infectious control policy that has been sent to the lawyer for review  

• Summer EMTs (Emergency Medical Technician) positions have been filled 3 out of town, and 3 

locals, starting the end of May 

o Partial funding will come from BBEDC 

• Eng 1 and tanker 5 will be worked on by an outside vendor at the beginning of May 8th  

• We have 5 new certified EMTs 

• Due to the process of catching up on maintenance and certification we are working on budget 

revisions 

• The four-day fire training was very successful. Trainers from the Fairbanks fire department 

came and went over fire ground tactics and safety procedures 

• The fire department is in the pre-planning stages of producing a long-term plan for a new fire 
station. Decisions need to be made by the city manager and planning for direction 

• We have had some serious snow-go events and will be working on prevention and safety 
training for these types of events   

• Developing Narcan training for the harbor, OBI and Peter Pan for their summer workers 

• In the beginning process of specking out new fire truck to replace Eng 4. This is a 3-year 
process  

 

   


